

McKownville Improvement Association
Meeting Agenda
September 17, 2019

1. *September 19 meeting*
Laurel Bohl, Delaware Engineering, email changeover, other items

2. *Website* – update on recent additions

3. *McKownville signs* – should we ask for a new one(s)?

4. *McKownville Banners* – should we ask for new ones?

5. *MIA records storage* – update from Don

6. *Elmwood traffic* – update on Traffic Safety Committee recommendations

7. *Trees* – revive street tree planting committee?

8. Additional items

See if there is any
Interest
at meeting?

Alternat?